

JOSEPH “CHRONIX” VANDUSEN

**ELITE GLOBAL LEADERSHIP AND GAME-CHANGING SPEAKER |
FORMER B-2 STEALTH BOMBER INSTRUCTOR PILOT | 4X ACCLAIMED
AUTHOR | ENTREPRENEUR | 787 DREAMLINER PILOT**

702-981-3637

Joseph.vandusen@
StealthElevation.com

“Stealth Elevation LLC”
2345 Via Inspirada Ste
100 #213, Henderson
Nevada, 89044

PROFILE

A Rare, “Complete” Celebrity...Inspirational Leadership and Personal Elevation Speaker / Expert of Long-Lasting Transformational Impact. I deliver Customized Keynotes, Masterclasses, Leadership Retreats and more in Formats from In-Person, to Virtual Including Hybrid Environments. With Real Operational Leadership Experience from Leading, Mentoring and Teaching the World’s Most ELITE Aviators—I offer Real Content that is Transformational —Not some sound bite, or 3-Step Program. Here You will Gain “Tip-of-the-Spear” Strike Strategy and Tactics Adapted to Business Warfare that will Help Your Leaders and Teams Develop Unmatched Synergy, Productivity and Profitability in even the most Uncertain of Times. Its Time for Your Elevation... Let’s Go!

EXPERIENCE

Founder/CEO, Stealth Elevation LLC; Las Vegas, NV — 2020 - Present

ELITE Transformative Life and Leadership Elevation Expert. Customized Keynotes | Lunch and Learn | Leadership Training | One-of-a-Kind Masterclasses | Leadership Retreats and More. Professional Member of the National Speakers Association.

787 First Officer, United Airlines; San Francisco, CA —2018 - Present

Second in Command of 787 Dreamliners carrying up to 310 Passenger and Critical Cargo Operations on Key International Routes to Unlock the Friendly Skies—Come Fly with Us!

Executive Director, Master Air Attack Plan Cell / Dynamic Targeting Combat Operations Division; Battle Creek Air National Guard, MI — 2017-2019

Led Several Multi-National Exercises for the Entire European Theatre of Operations. Modernized Nuclear Attack Plans and Led High Value Dynamic Targeting of High Value Networks in a “No Fail” Mission Set.

Executive Director, B-2 Stealth Bomber Wing Scheduling and Instructor Captain; Whiteman AFB, MO — 2012-2017

A “Rare” Bird—Stealth Bomber Pilot #352 in it’s 30 Year Existence! Led a Company within the Air Force in charge of \$44 Billion Dollars in Critical National Assets. Commanded an Operations Budget of \$170 Million Dollars, Increasing to \$220 Million Dollars YoY. Integrated 17 Different Agencies through High-Level Negotiations Ensuring the Combat Readiness of America’s 911 Force for the President of the United States. Responsible for the Above Top Secret ELITE Execution of “Impossible” Goals—the Strategies and Tactics of which have been translated to Business Warfare to help You Elevate!

Executive Officer, KC-10 Instructor Captain — 2010–2012

Responsible to the Commander for the Administrative Reports, Awards and also Admonition which Determined the Career progression or regression of 200+ Officers and Enlisted Personnel as well as the Development and Mentoring of over 80 Pilots as in Instructor Pilot.

EDUCATION

- American Military University, Manassas, VA — Master of Arts, International Relations and Conflict Resolution; Concentration: International and Transnational Security Issues — 2012

- Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI — Bachelorette, Aviation Flight Science — 2005

SKILLS

Interactive Public Speaking, Game-Changing Transformation, High-Level Knowledge Transfer, Facilitation, Superior Elevation Training.

AWARDS

Distinguished Graduate-Pilot Training (USAF), Commander’s Trophy Winner (USAF), Flying Excellence Award (USAF), 13th Bomb Squadron Aircraft Commander of the Year (2015), 2x Flight Commander of the Quarter, 13th Bomb Squadron Pilot of the Year (2014), Led 60th Operations Group Team of the Year for Efficiency, Hand-Selected to Become a Prestigious B-2 Pilot in 2012, Top 20% of Pilots Selected as B-2 Instructor Pilot. Top 30% of Pilots Selected for KC-10 Instructor Pilot, Successfully Led a 3-ship, 31.2 Hour Non-Stop Combat Training Mission in the B-2 Stealth Bomber, Joint Forces Achievement Medal, 6x Air Medal Recipient, Nuclear Service Medal, Meritorious Service Medal

STEALTH ELEVATION ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

More than 50 Professional Talks Given; Author of: “Stealth Elevate; WARNING: Secrets to Annihilate Life, Leadership and Business.” “How To Elevate Your Life and Leadership; Part 1: ‘The Target Backwards Approach,’” “How To Elevate Your Life and Leadership; Part 2: ‘The Art of ELITE Execution,’ “How To Elevate Your Life and Leadership; Part 3: ‘Developing Your Humble, Alpha Killer Leadership Mindset,’” “How to Elevate Your Life and Leadership; Part 4: ‘The ULTIMATE Business Debrief,’ (April 2024)” Virtual Masterclass: “How to Elevate Your Leadership in Your ‘No Time’ World 6-Week Masterclass” Available at StealthElevation.com

VOLUNTEER:

- Regular Volunteer at “Shine-a-Light” Las Vegas. Transforming and Proving Homeless an Actual Way Up and Out!
- Facilitated 3x “Dave Ramsey, Financial Peace University Classes.” 64 People Paid off more than \$100K in Personal Debt over the 13-Week Courses!



STEALTH ELEVATION